JOHN A. LOGAN CAMP #26 SONS OF UNION VETERANS OF THE CIVIL WAR DEPARTMENT OF ILLINOIS

Camp Minutes for March 7, 2018

The meeting was called to order by CC Dyer at 7:00 pm with 12 members present: Steve Aarli PCC, Steve Anderson, Philip Brenning, Leonard Cassaro, Hugh DeGroff, PCC, Terry Dyer PDC/CC, Steve Haight PCC, Richard Hoovler PCC, Bill Johnson, Dave Johnson PCC, Phil Thompson PCC and John Wade. Guests: Carol Dyer, Karl McCardle and Jack.

PCC/Chap Thompson led the membership in the opening prayer. PCC Steve Aarli Sec. called the roll of the membership.

Officer Reports:

Secretary: The minutes for the Feb. 7, 2018 meeting were accepted as amended to add Rockford Area Arts Council gave a \$500 grant for 1st Brigade Band, PCC DeGroff surgery postponed do to other issues. Bro. Wade moved and PCC DeGroff 2nd

Treasure: Previous balance:	\$1650.03
Income: Dues received Bro's Zeien, Aarli, Secrist &Helvey	192.00
New Balance:	\$1843.03

A motion was made by Bro. Haight PCC,Bro. Wade 2nd motion passed.

Balloting: The application for transfer of membership for Bro. Karl McCardle was read. A ballot was held and was approved. Welcome Bro. Karl!

Sickness & Distress: PDC/CC Dyer neck surgery went well. PCC DeGroff will be having tests done.

Graves Registration: PCC Aarli read an article he found about a Medal of Honor recipient Pvt. John Cook the Boy Gunner of Battery B 4th US Lt Artillery and buried at Arlington Memorial Cemetery in Virginia.

Monuments/Memorials: Bro. Anderson said he was not able to reach PCC Zeien concerning web site updates.

Communications: Sec. Aarli read CinC Gen. Order 23 concerning nominations for Nat'l. awards, announcement for May 2018 Dept. Encampment to be held May 5, 2018 in Tuscola, a letter from Dept. Fraternal Relations Officer Reineke IV to 3 Camps in the Dept. of Illinois encouraging the formation of ASUVCW ladies auxiliaries and the Lincoln Tomb event on April 14.

Old Business: PCC Haight and Thompson gave an update on Memorial Day activities at the Hall. Tickets and flyers are being prepared, parade marchers needed, carriage reserved for those who wish to ride. Need to know asap who will take part.

New Business: Sec. Aarli reported we will need to elect delegates for the May 5th Dept. Encampmentat our April meeting. Also Lincoln Tomb will be Saturday April 14, 2018 at Oak Ridge Cemetery in Springfield, Ill. Our Camp, Aux & SVR Unit plan to present wreaths.

PCC Aarli presented the following Camp By-law change to reflect change/addition made to Dept. & Nat'l By-laws: "Delete Sec 1 under Art. 1 - Name since it is covered in new verbiage) and renumber new Sec 2 to read Sec. 1 and renumber Sec 3 to read Sec. 2. Motion was made, 2nd and passed.

And add new "Article XIV – Separation, Dissolution & Assets" as this was added per Gen. Order #18 this was an automatic addition and did not require a vote. These changes can be found in updated Camp By-laws.

Good of the Order: Winnebago Co. Vets Council essay for scholarships for Vet's kids can be submitted. Chio Bella reserved for next December Camp Holiday Dinner.

P. I. Report: WWI Days at Midway Village in April, Pea Ridge anniversary today.

SVR: none

There being no further business, PCC Thompson gave the closing prayer and PDC Dyer closed the meeting in due form at 8:25pm.

In Fraternity, Charity & Loyalty,

Steve Aarli PCC/GRO Secretary